Don, Margaret & Sophia de Silva,
44 Glenview Street,
Paddington 2021

15 December, 2010

The Director
Strategic Assessment

Department of Planning, U R G E N T
GPO Box 39,

Sydney NSW 2000.
Dear Sir
Re: The Mega Scottish Hospital Plan, Paddington

We wish to lodge our formal objection to the proposed development of Scottish
Hospital on the following grounds:

Unsympathetic architecture.

Floor area increased by up to 46% from 2002 approved DA

New buildings would dominate the original Scottish Hospital building
Destruction and poor interpretation of historic terraces dating from the
1800's.

88 trees to be removed ~ 72 of which are in good condition.

9 storey building on Brown Street is 14 m higher and much wider than the
existing.

6 storey building would dominate Stephen St.

184 basement car parking spaces. 2002 DA allowed for 73 spaces.
Construction until 2016.

0. Community concerns have been ignored.
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We would be grateful if you could register our objections as outlined above.

of;rs faithfully, \

wﬂ.,,{/t\.. -
Don de Silva :

Margaret de Silva &
Sophia de Silva




